

Deirdre O'Neill
General Manager – Infrastructure Development
Venues NSW
Level 1M, 44 Driver Avenue
Moore Park, NSW 2021

Attn: Stephanie Ballango (sballango@savills.com.au)

30/05/2025

**Sydney Football Stadium Redevelopment – Precinct Village and
Multi Level Car Park (SSD-9835)**

Revised Construction Environmental Management Plan, Conditions A55, B22, B23

Dear Ms O'Neill

I refer to your revised Construction Environmental Management Plan and supporting Sub-plans, (CEMP package) submitted to the Planning Secretary under condition A55 of SSD-9835. I also acknowledge and thank you for your response to the Department's request for additional clarification/information.

I note the revised CEMP package:

- was reviewed by the Applicant, and no issues were raised to the Department;
- relates to the Main works for the Precinct Village Multi Level Car Park;
- contains the following Sub-plans;
 - *Construction Waste Management Sub-plan*, dated 13 February 2025
 - *Construction Air Quality Management Sub-plan*, Version 04 dated 22 April 2025
 - *Construction Soil and Water Management Sub-plan*, Version 04 dated 22 April 2025
 - *Construction Biodiversity Management Sub-plan*, Version 04 dated 22 April 2025
- has been updated due to the recent MOD-10 determination;
- was submitted to the City of Sydney Council for their information as per condition B23(b); and
- contains the information as required under conditions B22 to B27.

Accordingly, the Department has filed the revised CEMP and supporting Sub-plans, Version 05 dated 22 April 2025, for the Main works for the Precinct Village Multi Level Car Park, for our information under condition A55 of SSD-9835.

I remind you to obtain the Certifiers approval for the revised CEMP Package, as required under condition B23(a) if already not done so. Also, I remind you to implement the revised CEMP package effectively to manage potential issues associated with the construction works and activities for the Precinct Village Multi Level Car Park at the stadium.

Please note that if there are any inconsistencies between the submitted revised CEMP package and the conditions of consent, the conditions will prevail.

Also, please make the revised CEMP package including this letter publicly available on the project website as per condition A36.

If you have any questions, please contact Matt Wood at matthew.wood@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Shiraz Ahmed', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Infrastructure Projects Unit
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary